
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Zachary.Nixon@international.gc.ca  

Sent March 23, 2020 3:34 PM 

To: Anju.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca  

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: RE: 1,000,000 masks 

Bonjour/Hi, 

Thank you for this. This person should be contacting Public Works and Government Services Canada. I am adding our 

colleague from PSPC, Dovejot, to confirm. 

Here is the link to be a supplier: 

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19   

Regards, 

Zach 

Zachary Nixon 
Special Assistant, Regional Affairs Ontario 1 Adjoint Spécial, affaires régionales de l'Ontario 
Office of the Minister of Small Business, Export Promotion and International Trade 

Bureau de la ministre de la Petite Entreprise, de la Promotion des exportations et du Commerce international 
M: 343 551-0235 

Zachary.nixon@intemational.gc.ca  

X 

From: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A <Anju.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca> 

Sent: March 23, 2020 3:28 PM 

To: Nixon, Zachary -MINT <Zachary.Nixon@international.gc.ca> 

Subject: TR: 1,000,000 masks 

   

    From: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A 

Sent: March 23, 2020 3:26 PM 

To: Jean-Francois.Harvey@canada.ca; sebastien.beauprehuot@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca; Marion.Pilon-Cousineau@canada.ca; 

sarah.assoum@canada.ca; thomas.gagne@labour-travail.gc.ca; Annie.Cullinan@canada.ca; arevig.afarian@canada.ca; 

thomas.gagne@labour-travail.gc.ca  

Cc: ionathan.kalles@pmo-cpm.gc.ca; Dhillon, Anju - Personal 

Subject: TR: 1,000,000 masks 

(English follows) 
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Bonjour, 

Vous trouverez ci-après le courriel que nous avons reçu de la part d'un chef d'entreprise, Monsieur Tsoutsiev, président 

de Reverse Manufacturing Inc., ayant sa place d'affaires dans notre circonscription. Il nous informe qu'il serait en 

mesure d'obtenir ou de produire un MILLION de masques en SEPT jours. Il semblerait qu'il soit prêt à enclencher la 

fabrication dans les plus brefs délais compte tenu de la situation critique que nous vivions. Il aimerait que l'on 

communique avec lui pour la suite des choses. 

Nous vous prions de bien vouloir nous indiquer quelle serait la meilleure façon de procéder et ce, de façon rapide et 

efficace. 

Dans l'attente de votre réponse, je vous souhaite une agréable journée. 

Hello, 

Please, find below an email we received from a company leader, Mr. Tsoutsiev, president of Reverse Manufacturing 

Inc., whose place of business is in our riding. This gentleman is informing us that he could get ONE MILLION masks to 

Montreal in SEVEN days. It seems that he is ready to begin production immediately considering the critical situation 

we are in. He would like to be contacted for the next steps. 

We would therefore like to know what would be the best way to go about this matter rapidly and efficiently. 

Looking forward for a response from you and wishing you a great day! 

Andreea Popescu 

Gestionnaire de dossiers pour la Députée Anju Dhillon I Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle I Case manager for Anju 

Dhillon M.P I Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle 

735 rue Notre-Dame 

Lachine, Québec, H8S 2B5 

Tel: 514-639-4497 

Fax: 514-639-7407 

anju.dhillon.cla@parl.gc.ca  

From: Soslan Tsoutsiev <STsoutsiev@reversemanufacturing.ca>  

Sent: March 23, 2020 11:43 AM  

To: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A; Dhillon, Anju - Assistant 2 

Subject: 1,000,000 masks 

Dear Mr. Francis, 

Thank you for taking my call. I would like to advise MP Anju Dhillon, that I can get 1,000,000 masks to 

Montreal within 7 days. 
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Also, I am setting up a mask factory in Dorval, as a response to PM Justing Trudo's 

request. 

Please call me as soon as you have a chance to taik about cooperation. 

Just to give you a background on who I am: 

Owner of Transformer Table Inc. (furniture manufacturer) 

Owner of Reverse Manufacturing Inc. (manufacturer of mining equipment) 

Ex: Military 

Both companies Iocated in Dorval 

Kind regards, 

Soslan Tsoutsiev  

President 

Reverse Manufacturing Inc. 
www.reversemanufacturing.ca  

1-800-280-2372 

http://www.reversemanufacturing.ca/


1-514-575-4013 


